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Matilda Sanders

From: McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarg.com]
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2007 4:22 PM
To: Filings@psc.state fl.us OR' G ! NAL
Cc: Susan Masterton; Sandy Khazraee
Subject: Docket No. 060650 Joint Letter Requesting Deferment
Attachments: 060650 Request for Deferment.doc o &/)
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Embarq Florida, Inc. 2 o - c.
1313 Blair Stone Road o W ?_
Tallahassee, FL. 32301 A
Telephone: 850/599-1560 %
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com {
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Title of filing: Joint Letter Requesting for Deferments i ;;\
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Filed on behalf of: Susan Masterton }
No of pages: 2 pages
Description: Joint Letter Requesting for Deferments
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Jessica L. McPike

Legal Specialist
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation
Voice: 850-599-1563 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: jessica.l.mcpike@embarg.com
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ORIG!NAL

May 18, 2007

Chairman Lisa Polak Edgar
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 060650; Joint Petition against BellSouth, Embarq and Verizon for
billing charges not authorized by law and request for refunds or credits to
consumers

Dear Chairman Edgar:
Embarq Florida, Inc. and Verizon Florida LLC respectfully request that the
Florida Public Service Commission defer a decision on Embarq’s and Verizon’s pending

Motions to Dismiss until the July 10, 2007 Agenda. The Attorney General and the Office
of the Public Counsel have authorized me to represent that they concur in this request.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

Cc:  per attached certificate of service
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060650-TL

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
electronic and U.S. mail this 18™ day of May, 2007 to the following:

Office of the Attorney General
B. McCollum/M. Palecki/A. Finn
The Capital — PLO1

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1050
michael palecki@oag.state.fl.us

Office of Public Counsel

Charlie Beck/Patricia Christensen
c/o The Florida Legislature

111 W. Madison St. Room 812
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400
mclean.harold@leg.state.fl.us

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
J.Meza/E.Edenfield/P.Carver/M.Gurdian
c/o Ms. Nancy H. Sims

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1556
nancy.sims@bellsouth.com

Verizon Florida, Inc.

Mr. David Christian

106 East College Avenue, Suite 710
Tallahassee, FL. 32301-7721
david.christian(@verizon.com

Verizon Florida Inc.

Dulaney L. O'Roark IIT

6 Concourse Parkway, Suite 600
Atlanta, GA 30328

de.oroarkdiverizon.com

Akerman Law Firm

Beth Keating

P.O. Box 1877

Tallahassee, FL. 32302-1877
beth.keating@akerman.com

Florida Cable Telecommunications
Association, Inc.

Michael A. Gross

246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100
Tallahassee, FL 32303
mgross(@fcta.con

Florida Public Service Commission
Theresa Tan

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
kscott@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission
Ray Kennedy/Melinda Watts

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
rkennedyvi@epsc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission
Patrick Wiggins

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
pwiggins@psc.state.fl.us

Florida Public Service Commission
Beth Salak

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
bsalak(@psc.state. fl.us

s/Susan S. Masterton

Susan S. Masterton



